Grand Junetien, Celerade, January 28, 1913.

The City Council of the City of Grand Junetion convened in regular session at 4 o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Todd in the chair.

The fellowing Commissioners, upon call of roll, responded as present: Todd, Vedder, Verbeek, Rankin, Helmburg.

City Attorney Tupper was present.

The minutes of the regular meeting of January 14th, adjourned session of January 17th, and regular meeting of January 21st, were read and approved.

The patition of J. E. Lowe and others, asking the Council to place an are light at the intersection of Tenth street and Chipeta avenue, was presented and read.

On metien of Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, the petition was referred to the Mayor.

The petition of R. A. Howell, W. H. Hammontree, and others, asking the Council to arrange for sale of improvement district bonds to construct sidewalks on Main street, Colorado avenue, and other streets and avenues as mentioned in petition, was presented and read.

Meved by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the petition be granted, and that the City Attorney be instructed to take such action as may be necessary to carry out the legal requirements of the petition. The motion carried.

A communication from S. G. McMullin, general atterney of the Grand Junction Electric, Gas & Manufacturing Co., in reference to the payment of water rental by said company, was read. On motion of Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Helmburg, the communication was ordered filed.

A communication from Frank Thompson, submitting proposition to take a consus of the city for \$125.00, was read, and on motion of Commissioner Verbeck, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, the communication was ordered filed.

The fellowing bills having been approved by heads of departments and audited, were read by the Clerk:

No.	Fund.	Claim of	Amount.	For the stable Totals
13,964	Paving No. 2	Treasurer's Cash Ace't	\$ 11.25	Express en bends
965	" "	Helman & Davis	10.20	Repairs on crusher
966	" "	Ernest Bredine	. 1.25	One-half day rodman
967-72 Highway		Laber Ace't Dept. Highways	145.20	Laber
973	The second second	E. A. Van Dusen	50.25	Balance for alfalfa
974-5	" -Gen.	J. H. Rankin	33.50.	Expenses trip teDenver
976-8		Laber Ace't Eng. Dept.	78.75	Work on new city map
979-8		Laber Acc't Dep. Water & S.	108.75	Labor
955		A. R. & J. M. Sampliner	4.251	l pair rubber boots
989		Treas. Cash Ace't	6.90	Freight and postage
990		B. W. Vedder	33.40	Expenses trip to Denver
991	Pelice	M. Lawis	5.00	Meal tickets for pris'rs
992-4		A. G. Lenardsen	60.00	Services as Fireman
995	"	F. Elwood Jenkins	4.00	Drawing and blueprint
996		Stekes Palisade Coal Co.	8.40	Coal
997	General	Veils Coal Co.	12.25	Coal
998-9		H.F. Verbeck	33.40 .	Expenses trip to Denver
14,000				AND AND THE RESERVE OF THE PARTY OF THE PART
1516	Spee. Water-Park	M. J. O'Fallen Supply Co.	70.11	Drinking fountains
14,001	Health .	C. E. Bend	10.55	Bedding

	Fund Health General Sp.W-Hgw.	Claim of  C. D. Smith Drug Co.  Treas. Cash Acc't  The Electric Shop  Treas. Cash Acc't  C. P. McCary  J. W. Rankin		Per Drugs Preight 6 Lamps Pestage, etc. Supplies and repairs Bill of Ress Hdw.& S. Co.
030	Highways	J. H. Rankin T. H. Beyd	9.00	Bill of Ress Hdw.& S. Ce. Rent of wagen

Moved by Commissioner Verback, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the several amounts.

The metion being put, upon call of rell, the Commissioners veted as follows:
Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Verbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the metion carried and the bills allowed.

Meved by Cemmissiener Vedder, seconded by Cemmissiener Rankin, that O. G.Ceen be allewed \$27.00 in full settlement of his claim for work on Kannah Creek pipe line.

The metion being put, each Commissioner, as his name was called, voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Verbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Helmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the metien carried.

The annual report of the Commissioner of Water and Sewers was submitted and read, and on motion of Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, the report was referred to the auditor.

The annual report of the City Clerk and Auditor was submitted and read, and on metion of Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, the same was referred to the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies.

Mayer Tedd submitted to the Council the appointment of A. P. Creeks as driver of the Fire Auto, in place of A. G. Lenardson, resigned.

Meved by Commissioner Verbeck, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, that the appointment of A. P. Crooks to the position of Driver of the Fire Auto be confirmed by the Council.

The metien being put, upon call of rell, the Commissioners veted as fellows: Todd, yea; Veider, yea; Verbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Helmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the metion carried, and the appointment confirmed.

Meved by Commissioner Verbeck, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, that the Clerk be instructed to have annual reports of Commissioners printed in pamphlet form.

The metien being put, each Cemmissiener, as his name was called, veted as fellows: Tedd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Helmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayer declared the metion carried.

On motion of Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Verback, the Council adjourned.

Charles K. Holmburg